Van: Y £ 8 VO . @easylJet.com>

Verzonden: vrudag 13 maart 2020 12:31

Aan: ) - ILT

ce: ) - ILT; O - L7
Onderwerp: RE: Corona and nightslots

i
Thanks for this. Is there also anything related to EU 261 that you can update on?

Best regards

From:
Sent: 12 March 2020 18:16
To: it

- 1LT; [N - 1.7

Sub]ect RE: Corona and nlghtslots

Thank you for the clarification.

Best regards

From. J Jol
Sent: 12 March 2020 12 21
To: {U Vi :

Cc: ) - ILT; MRS - L7

Subject: RE: Corona and nightslots

Dear [l0I@, we follow the rules from ACNL regarding slots.

If you can relate any slot incidents/misuse we enforce to the Corona pandemic, we shall consider it Force
Majeure..

Including measures taken by the airport.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Senior-Inspecteur

........................................................................

Inspectie Leefomgeving en Transport
Toezicht en Opsporing

Toezicht veilige mobiliteit

Luchtvaart operaties en Safa

Bezoekadres ILT Luchtvaart vanaf 21 jan 2019: Kingsfordweg 1, 1043 GN Amsterdam
Ministerie van Infrastructuur en Waterstaat

Rijnstraat 8 | 2515 XP | Den Haag
Postbus 16191 | 2500 BD | Den Haag



Van: J01id 2 € Wi ' | @easylet.com>
Verzonden: donderdag 12 maart 2020 12:05

@easylet.com>

|@ILenT.nl>

Thank you in advance. We are facing an incredibly challenging time at the moment and any guidance you can give in
advance in regards to slot informant will be very welcome.

Best regards

From: - ILT [mailto |@ILenT.nl]

Sent: 12 March 2020 09:10
- AT R 2

Dear

Regarding the recent problems regarding the Corona virus, we wonder if you need any clarification from our side
in advance regarding slotenforcement.

Kind regards,

Met vri

delijke groet,

Senior-Inspecteur

Inspectie Leefomgeving en Transport
Toezicht en Opsporing

Toezicht veilige mobiliteit

Luchtvaart operaties en Safa

Bezoskadres ILT Luchtvaart vanaf 21 jan 2019: Kingsfordweg 1, 1043 GN Amsterdam

Ministerie van Infrastructuur en Waterstaat
Rijnstraat 8 | 2515 XP | Den Haag
Postbus 16191 | 2500 BD | Den Haag

Dl@ilent.nl



%
DAV f

(maandag werk ik niet)

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade. van welke aard ook. die
verband houdt met risico’s verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the
electronic transmission of messages

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Any use, copying or disclosure of the
contents of either is unauthorised unless expressly permitted. Any views expressed in this message are those
of the sender unless expressly stated as to be those of easyJet. Virus checking of emails and attachments is
the responsibility of the recipient. easyJet Airline Company Limited Registered in England with Registered
number: 3034606 Subsidiary of easyJet Plc Registered in England with registered number: 3959649
Registered Office: Hangar 89, London Luton Airport, Luton, Bedfordshire LU2 9PF Click here to report
this email as spam.

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



